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Legislative File No: 2011-0247

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator
DATE: August 1, 2011

SUBJECT: Reqguest for Nonprofit Designation from Thomas Richards Charity

REQUEST:
Timothy Ciotti, President for Thomas Richards Charity, is requesting a nonprofit designation for their
application for a Charitable Gaming License from the State of Michigan.

BACKGROUND:

On May 2, 2011 Mr. Tim Ciotti, President, and Mr. Mike Muscato, Vice President, of Thomas
Richards Charity appeared before City Council requesting that they be recognized as a nonprofit
operating in the City of Rochester Hills. At that time, it was the consensus of Council to postpone
this request in order to allow the organization more time to work with other nonprofit organizations in
an effort to provide more details as to the goals and objectives for this charity; more specifically,
how the funds will be raised and handled.

At this time, Mr. Ciotti has indicated that they have been working with the Community Foundation of
Greater Rochester, in addition to other organizations, and would like to bring their request to be
recognized as a nonprofit back before the Council for approval.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adoption of a Local Governing Body resolution for a Charitable Gaming License.
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